

GLYSA Board Mtg
May 4, 2015

Attendance – Christine MacPherson, Stacy Caron, Doug Niles, John Haley, Brian Akashian, Rich Conley, Rob Proulx

Old Business

None

Financials

Update proposal presented by Christine on behalf of Karen Grace. We have been notified that Janas will not be increasing their rates. 17 Mite 2s registered, expecting one more Invoices were emailed this past week, next payment due June 1st.
Jerseys to be paid by cash or check only, no online payment available
Inhouse numbers are projections, currently have 3 registered

Coaching Update

Dave to schedule coaches meeting to collect CORI forms and prep for the upcoming season

Team Update

1 new Mite 2 registered, 1 more expected
1 more Bantam – JJ Mercuri

Jersey / Apparel

\$50 for jersey with Twill Logo, #12, Name, and number
Pure Hockey offering \$500 sponsorship, 15% off in-store products and the league gets 5% kickback

Summer Skills

Glenn Boch organizing drills, 33 registered for 1st session, 8 registered for 2nd

Team Skills

Ginger presented letter from Jill Pignatiello as another option for skills, follow up with Jill asking how many other help she'd be bringing
Dave to follow-up with coaches to see what they want to have done at skills
Christine to follow-up with Bobby Ware

Fundraising

Need to keep working on getting foursomes and hole sponsors
Possible gift options – towel, balls, visor, hat, tees
Ann Marie to distribute list of companies contacted for sponsors

Cross-Ice Boards

Joe W. contacting company to make advertisements for boards
Boards 84ft 10 inches

New Business

Christine to ask RMC if we can hang banners with sponsors and GLYSA
Ask to open snack shack for us to run

Next Mtg, Tues, June 2nd location TBA